
From: 	 Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
To: 	 Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Sherwood, Robert 

(USAAZ) [Contractor]; Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ) 
Sent: 	 6/16/2011 4:28:34 PM 
Subject: 	 FW: Transcript from 06/15/11 hearing as well as video and opening stmts 
Attachments: 	 6 15 11 - HOGR Fast and Furious Transcript.pdf 

Enclosed are transcripts oil 	 ]links to video and Prepared Statements. I am asking for the 
same for Ron Welch. The links below are helpful also. PJC 

From _ 	ATF 
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 10:07 AM 
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Subject: FW: Transcript from 06/15/11 hearing as well as video and opening stmts 

ATF 
Chief, Firearms Operations Division 
ATF HQ - Room 6.S.129 
202.648.7212, CeL 	ATF 

This i>-nrai 1 message and imy attached files are intended ,solely/or the use of the irddresseeis) named above in connection with offi ci al business. This 

communication may contain information that is Law Enforcement Sensitive, For Official Use Only, and/Or Controlled (Von-pubhc) that miry be 
statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate trpproval. 	review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any 
attac nedfileisi in any 'Orin outside of ITF or the Department of Justic e without eXpreSS allth017Zati011 IS StriCtkprohibited 

From: Hageman, John T. 
Sent: Thursday, June 16,2_Q11 1232 PM 

	

, 	 , 

	

To:: 	 . 	 ATF 	. 

	

Cc: L 	
AT 	L - F, -Sarnacki;Jeffre y -P. ;f:_ ---  -Au - - - -:; Thomasson, Scot L.; Kennedy, Joseph R. 

Subject: Transcript from 06/15/11 hearing as well as iiae-6 and opening stmts 

ATF 

See attached and below 

http://www.c-spanvideo.orq/videoLibrary/event.php?id=194669  

Dodson. http://oversight.house.gov/images/stories/Testimony/5-16-11  Dodson Gunrunner.pdf  

Casa: http://oversight.house.gov/images/stories/Testimony/5-16-11  Casa Gunrunner.pdf  

Forcelli: http://oversight.house.gov/images/stories/Testimony/5-16-11  Forcelli Gunrunner.pdf 

Special Agent John Hageman 
ATF HQ- Legislative Affairs Division 
(202) 648-7191 
(609)[: 	Cellular 
john hageman@atf gov 

AZ0267829 

DOJ-FF-43661 



* * * * * * * 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This 

communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any 

review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the 

Department ofJus lice Without express authorization is strictly prohibited. 

AZ0267830 

DOJ-FF-43662 
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